
From: Randolph, Edward F. 
Sent: 7/13/2012 4:58:29 PM 
To: Doll, Laura (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD) 
Cc: Lo, Doris (doris.lo@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Bcc: 
Subject: RE: Do you have time for coffee next week? 

I actually have a hair appoint that evening and my stylist in on South Park (near AT&T park) 
so anything on Market (even your way) should work. 

Edward Randolph | Director, Energy Division 
California Public Utilities Commission 

505 Van Ness Avenue, Room 4004 
San Francisco, CA, 94102 
415-703-2083 | edward.randolph@cpuc.ca.gov 

From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.com] 
Sent: Friday, July 13, 2012 4:56 PM 
To: Randolph, Edward F. 
Cc: Lo, Doris 
Subject: RE: Do you have time for coffee next week? 

Ippriart-pri /b has suggested "The Orbit Room" at Market and Buchanan . . . Do you know it? 

If we met at 4:30 or 5:00, is there a place that is easy for you to stop by on your way home? 

From: Randolph, Edward F. fmailto:edward.randolph@cpuc.ca.qov1 
Sent: Friday, July 13, 2012 2:53 PM 
To: Doll, Laura 
Cc: Doris Lo 
Subject: Re: Do you have time for coffee next week? 

Either works( time and choice of beverage). 

SB GT&S 0261469 

mailto:doris.lo@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:LRDD@pge.com


On Jul 13, 2012, at 2:50 PM, "Doll, Laura" <LRDD@pg e.com> wrote: 

So Wednesday afternoon around 4 or 4:30 or 5? Perhaps an actual alcoholic 
beverage?? 

From: Randolph, Edward F. rrnailto:edward.randolph@cpuc.ca.aovl 
Sent: Friday, July 13, 2012 2:48 PM 
To: Doll, Laura 
Subject: Re: Do you have time for coffee next week? 

I am not going to NARUC. 

Sent from a "smartphone" which helps us communicate but makes us illiterate. 

Edward Randolph 

On Jul 13, 2012, at 2:45 PM, "Doll, Laura" <LRDD@pg e.com> wrote: 

That's hilarious! 

So I am not watching TDF but I am fretting about Lance's latest 
challenge because Fin. a huge Lance fan and I think those mean 
anti-doping people are out to get him . . . 

I digress. 

Are you going to NARUC? If so, we could talk there. 

If not, how about later in the day next Wednesday? 



From: Randolph, Edward F. frnailto:edward.randolph@cpuc.ca.qov1 
Sent: Friday, July 13, 2012 2:29 PM 
To: Doll, Laura 
Cc: Doris Lo 
Subject: Re: Do you have time for coffee next week? 

I am a hard person to meet with before work since I run in the 
AM and Tour de France is on TV in the mornings right now but I 
would be happy to find time later in the day. 

Sent from a "smartphone" which helps us communicate but 
makes us illiterate. 

Edward Randolph 

On Jul 13, 2012, at 2:09 PM, "Doll, Laura" <LRDD @,pge.eom> 
wrote: 

At Sightglass, before work, perhaps?? 

SB GT&S 0261471 


